

# Brooke Colwell

## **LVN with experience in LTC, ER and Case Management**

Huntington, TX 75949

[bcolwell85@gmail.com](mailto:bcolwell85@gmail.com)

+1 936 671 1314

I am an RN with 8 years experience in Acute care, Long term care, Emergency room, Stroke and Cardiovascular Care and case management as an LVN. I currently work as an RN in Emergency room.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Woodland Heights Medical Center - Lufkin, TX

May 2021 to Present

I am a full time ER nurse at a level 3 Trauma center.

### **Lvn case manager**

Case Management Innovation - Remote

August 2020 to Present

I remotely access EHR to determine if a patient is Inpatient, observation or outpatient. I am up to date with interqual and Mcg criteria updates. Once making a determination i write up my notes with recommendation and evidence to send to facilities.

### **Lufkin Tx - Memorial Clinic Nurse**

CHI ST LUKES HEALTH LUFKIN - Lufkin, TX

May 2017 to March 2018

During my time here at Memorial Clinics I have been the personal nurse to an Internal Medicine Physician. My responsibilities are wide spread. I take a preliminary History on the patient as well as reconcile their home medications with what we have in their chart. The majority of patient education is provided by myself. I am assist in minor procedures performed in the office. I complete Prior authorizations for medications, procedures and Diagnostic imaging.

### **Pre- Access Coordinator**

CHI ST LUKES HEALTH LUFKIN - Lufkin, TX

January 2014 to January 2017

For 3 years I was responsible for transferring patients from other facilities to our hospital for higher level of care. I gathered information on the patient's current status and selected the appropriate level of care for them. I also worked closely with the Insurance Companies to get Inpatient day approved. During my time in pre access I regularly worked in the emergency room on my days off.

### **Lvn Floor nurse**

CHI ST LUKES HEALTH LUFKIN - Lufkin, TX

April 2013 to January 2014

I worked primarily on Kurth 5 the stroke, cardiovascular and pediatric unit. I am competent in assessing recent stroke patients and those with complicated cardiac diseases such as coronary artery disease and congestive heart failure. I excelled at placing iv lines even in our pediatric patients. I am competent in teaching and caring for new g tubes, new colostomies and extensive wound care.

### **Assistant Director of Nurses**

Rayburn Healthcare and Rehab - Jasper, TX  
March 2012 to October 2012

I was recruited from Rayburn sister facility in Huntington Tx to be the ADON. I had been a floor nurse for almost a year and a half at Huntington when I transferred. My responsibilities were managing staffing, employee compliance, measuring and treating all of the wounds for the 75 patients we had in house at the time. I was placed on fmla in October due to complications with my pregnancy and took another job closer to home after I came off maternity leave.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing**

Angelina College - Lufkin, TX  
August 2019 to May 2021

### **Vocational**

Tyler County Hospital School of Vocational Nursing - Woodville, TX  
January 2010 to December 2010

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- WOUND CARE (8 years)
- EXCELLENT COMMUNICATION SKILLS (10+ years)
- Interqual and Milliman Guidelines (2 years)
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Case Management
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Basic IV
- Patient observation
- Laboratory Experience

- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Licensed Vocational Nurse**

February 2011 to Present

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

May 2021 to May 2023

### **BLS Certification**

May 2021 to May 2023

### **AED Certification**

### **CPR Certification**

### **PALS Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Case Management & Social Work — Proficient**

November 2020

Prioritizing case tasks, gathering information, and providing services without judgment

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Clinical judgment — Expert**

November 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Work style: Reliability — Proficient**

November 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

---

### SKILLS

Starting Iv's

Giving oral, g tube, iv meds.

Wound care

Assessment skills from an acute care setting.

Excellent communication skills.

Initiating Prior Authorizations on medications, procedures and diagnostic imaging.

Patient education about common disease processes such as, Diabetes, Heart Disease, COPD, Congestive Heart Failure and Hypertension.